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WHEN WOMEN HAVE THE "SAY-SO”...THEY SAY

"MAKE MINE A MATCHLESS BUILT-IN GAS RANGE"

Women want appliances that are modern and easy to
work with. That’s why 8 out of 10 women in the area
served by East Ohio prefer gas for cooking. And more
and more these days they’re saying ‘““make mine a
matchless built-in gas range.”

Women like the built-in convenience—with top
burners separate from the oven and broiler. They like
the sensational new automatic top Burner-with-a-Brain
that gives them carefree cooking. .. precision cooking.
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And when it comes to fuel bills—it’s especially smart
to choose gas. Because gas means low fuel bills,

When you’re designing new homes . . .take a tip from the
ladies and specify matchless BUILT-IN GAS RANGES,

Our company representative will be happy to help you.
Just give us a call. A

THE EAST OHIO GAS \CUMPANY
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Guided by the inspiration and vision of The Most Reverend Karl J. Alter, Archbishop
of Cincinnati, the magnificent “CATHEDRAL OF ST. PETER IN CHAINS,”

an outstanding monument and tribute to the Glory of God, stands as a complete epitome

MOSATE = AGEL
.

JA a symbol of
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of great architecture and the ecclesiastic atts, recovered from out of the great centuries of
religious art, as a symbol of enduring faith of our day and generation.

To design and execute great works of mosaic and stained glass within the Cathedral,
under the direction of the architect, Edward ]. Schulte, Cincinnati, has been a great chal-

lenge. To attain this artistic achievement, we, as craftsmen, are very proud.

T.C. ESSER co.

Stained Glass and Mosaic Studios

MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN
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ST. AGATHA CHURCH, DETROIT

ARCHITECT:
CHARLES D. HANNAN
Al A DETROIT

PHOTOS BY JACK STERLING

. THOMAS AQUINAS CHURCH, DETROIT
ARCHITECT: ROBERT L. SVOBODA, A. |. A, DETROIT _

STRUETURAL
CLAY PRODUCTS ammme
INSTITUTE

C xacting mechanical precision — or the informal
7 charm of hand-molded brick?

You can have either, or both — plus exciting colors and
variety of textures — when you design and build

with today's "MOST IMAGINATIVE MATERIAL"
BRICK and TILE. For example:

Solemnity and simplicity are basic in church architecture.
Note in the photo (at left) how effectively these
fundamentals are achieved — and accentuated by

brick produced to resemble early hand-molded units,
and yet are so adaptable to the newest design trends.

In the photo above the crisp, contemporary styling

of stack bond is emphasized by the dimensional accuracy
of precision brick. The sweeping curve of the wall
further marks the imaginative skill of the designer in
combination with the versatility of brick.

Your favorite projects likewise will take on modern

"beautility'" when you utilize the ''complete design range"

of today's "MOST IMAGINATIVE MATERIAL."

REGION 4 . 2556 CLEARVIEW AVE. N. W. « CANTON 8, OHIO

CLEVELAND, OHIO COLUMBUS, OHIO PITTSBURGH, PENNA.
9192 Lynnhaven Drive 1777 Incheliff Road 807 Standard Life Bldg.



PELLA

DISTRIBUTORS

IN OHIO

Pella Window & Door Co.
1811 Cleveland, N.W
Canton, Ohio

Glendale 6-2246

The Gunton Company
12407 Woodland Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio
SWeetbrior 5-7100

The Gunton Company
15412 Brookpark Road
Cleveland, Ohio
ORchard 1-3700

Pella Sales Division
Howard S. Sterner Co
4290 Indiancla Avenue
Columbus, Ohio
AMherst 3-5407

Pella Window & Door Co.
2695 North Haven Boulevard
Cuyohogo Falls, Ohio
SWandale 4-0416

Pella Sales, Inc.

2360 West Dorothy Lane
Dayton, Ohio

AXminster 3-4139

Pella Products

133 North Elizabeth Street
Lima, Ohio

CA. 9-4786

The Gunton Company
187 Marion Avenue
Mansfield, Ohio
2548-6

Don Vollmayer & Company
6 Superior Street
Toledo, Ohio

CHerry 8-3307

The Shirreffs Company
1906 Market Street
Youngstown, Ohio
STerling 8-7238
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Largest Wood Casement

available

These new, taller PELLA WOOD CASEMENTS can be specified in 16”7, 20”7, or 24"
widths to meet your design requirements for large glass areas.

The strong, extra long hinge is securely anchored to PELLA’s rigid wood-over-
steel frame. This prevents sagging and assures easy sash operation over the years.
Exclusive ROLSCREENS, self-storing, DUAL GLAZING panels and patented
double-action hinge that allows complete window cleaning from inside . . . are

features that make PELLA W00D CASEMENTS ideal for many commercial as well
as residential applications.

CREATE MULTI-PANE EFFECTS
WITH REMOVABLE MUNTINS

HORIZONTAL, REGULAR, or DIAMOND muntin
bar arrangements snap in and out. Save on
painting and washing. Ideal over single panes
of insulating glass, Available on PELLA CASE-
MENTS, MULTI-PURPOSE and TWINLITE WINDOWS.

Manufactured by ROLSCREEN COMPANY -+ Pella,

WOOD WINDOWS

Ilowa
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Architect Edward ]. Schulte

Cathedral of St. Peter in Chains
Cincinnati, Ohio

DECEMBER, 1958

In 1821, there were but two Catholic
Churches in the territory of the Cin-
cinnati Diocese. One was located in
Cincinnati and the other near Somer-
set. The Cincinnati Church had been
built in 1819 at Vine and Liberty
Streets. In 1822 the church was moved
to Sycamore Street between Sixth and
Seventh Streets. This little frame
church was soon found to be too small
to accommodate the increasing number
of Catholics and, in 1825, a new
church was begun adjacent to the old
one and dedicated under the patron-
age of St. Peter in Chains. This St.
Peters lost its title of “Cathedral”
with the dedication of a new Cathedral
on Plum Street in 1845 and became the
parish church of St. Francis Xavier.

The land upon which the Plum
Street Cathedral (the present day St.
Peter in Chains Cathedral) was erected
was acquired from Judge Jacob Burnet
in December, 1840 and the construc-
tion period lasted five years. Delays
in construction were frequently caused
by lack of cash with which to pay work-
ers and the unreliability of shipping on
the Erie Canal. Also, many items of
interior furnishing were fabricated in
Europe with attendant delays in trans-
portation and fabrication. However,
when one considers that the restora-
tion and additions to the Cathedral
consumed four years, the five year
original construction period is remark-
able.

istimates of the total cost of the
original Cathedral vary from $120,000
to $300,000. The last figure given some
years after the building’s completion
may have been regarded as its replace-
ment value and not its actual cost.

The dignity of this fine church was
probably more apparent then than to-
day when it is surrounded by other
large structures. However, even in its
present environs, it is still dominant
and the most beautiful and impressive
structure in that section of Cincinnati.

A Cincinnati  Architect, Henry
Walter, designed the Cathedral. He was
associated with his son, Samuel Walter.

Architecturally Henry Walter was
most expert in the Greco-Doric Style.
In addition to St. Peter in Chains
Cathedral, Walter designed the old
Second Presbyterian Church on Fourth
Street in Cincinnati (removed) ; the

-
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Lafayette National Bank also on Fourth
Street (removed) ; the old College Hall
on Walnut Street and several state
buildings in Columbus. The only works
of Mr. Walter still in existence are the
Cathedral and an old state building in
Columbus. These buildings bespeak
his exceptional scholarship of the Greek
mode and his insistence of great ac-
curacy in the use of classic details.
In 1953, the task of restoring and
enlarging the Cathedral of St. Peter in
Chains was entrusted to Architect
Edward J. Schulte, AIA, Cincinnati.
It has always been considered among
responsible Architects a grave respon-
sibility to be commissioned to restore
a historic building, particularly one
possessing fine artistic qualities.

The first and exceedingly difficult

task in the restoration of St. Peter in

Chains was the complete measuring of

= TR i the entire building and a thorough
The Nave, looking toward the sanctuary—Cathedral of St. Peter in Chains, Cincinnati examination of the structure, since ex-
haustive search had not uncovered

plans of the original structure despite

the fact that carefully prepared plans

must have been drawn by the Architect.

Mr. Schulte’s sympathetic and sen-

sitive client, Archbishop Alter, decided

to add two wings to the simple exist-

ing rectangular nave: one projecting

toward Eighth Street to form an aux-

The Nave, looking toward aisle walls—Cathedral of St, Peter in Chains, Cincinnati iliary entrance to satislty the building
: , code, the other projecting toward the

e : - M
South to become a Blessed Sacrament
Chapel. A large addition containing
the Rectory and Sacrisities was to be
extended west to Central Avenue.

A search was begun for the source

of the peculiar stratified limestone used

\

in the original building. By accident.
Mr. Schulte stumbled on the location
of the quarries. Having dinner one
evening with Bishop Thill of Salina,
Kansas, Architect Schulte mem-
tioned his interest in locating the source
of the stone used in the Cathedral of
St. Peter in Chains. Having been raised

in the Dayton area, Bishop Thill men-

weee

tioned that as a boy he used to play in

the abandoned stone quarries from
which he was certain the stone in ques-
tion had originated. This proved to be
true. The quarry was finally located,
reopened, and this stone used in the
additions.

After four years of labor the restor-
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of the Cathedral of St. Peter in Chains, Cincinnati

St. Peter in Chains
late 1957—a

mark in American church architecture

ed Cathedral of

was dedicated in land-
and a joy to Cincinnatians and church
people everywhere.

For his work in connection with re-
storing and enlarging the Cathedral,
Architect Schulte the
1958 Sachs prize given by the Cincin-

was awarded
nati Fine Arts Institute for outstanding
achievement in any of the fine arts,
Most Cincinnatians of discernment
of the

Spire which dominates the Cathedral

are aware beautiful Grecian
view from Eighth Street toward the
West. This the

peristyle of Greek Corinthian columns

tower together with
at its base is, perhaps, one of the noblest
examples of Greek revival architecture
in the United States.

The visitor interested in this vener-
able church finds himself standing on
the north east corner of Eighth and
Plum streets facing Southwest. He is
of

lantern

with
accents enclosing the
which the Cathedral
stands, and his attention is first direct-

aware the fine stone wall
bronze
!)l'ﬁ])('lll\ on
ed to the great tower with its crowning
spire and its great peristyle of columns

taken from the Tower of the Winds at

DECEMBER,
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Golden altar on a black marble background of the Blessed Sacrament

in the new wing

Athens. From that
the
Hall and forming

position he can view

new transept facing the old City

an added entrance
and a place for the Baptistry, and he
can study the stone grilles in symbolic
design which fill the original large rec-
tangular windows. Permitting his gaze
to wander still farther west, the visitor
is aware of a large addition extending
to Central Avenue and containing the
large Sacristies, the Diocesan Meeting
the Offices of the
Parish and the living quarters of the

Rooms, Executive
priests who have charge of the services.

Moving across the street one enters
the landscaped grounds and, after
mounting the steps of the Portico, en-
ters through beautiful wrought bronze
This
marble
with inlaid keys, symbolic of the Patron
Saint.

The

marble surmounted by an ornamental

doors into an octagonal atrium.

room has a floor of colored

walls are sheathed in black
ceiling of gold. Proceeding from the
Atrium one enters the Narthex, which
extends the entire width of the Cathe-
dral and is separated from the nave by
a screen of mahogany with ornamental
accents of bronze, and two bronze fig-

ures in bas-relief of the Blessed Mother

and St. Joseph. This screen which sup-
ports a balcony contains six large plate
glass panels on which have been carv-
ed the figures of the Evangelists to-
gether with St. Jude and St. James the
Less. Through these clear glass panels,
the visitor will view the great and noble
interior of the Cathedral which is some-
what more than 200 feet in length.
The sanctuary which architecturally
Nave
contains the High Altar, behind which

terminates the great colonaded
wall containing a large mosaic forms
a terminus and focal point of the en-
tire interior.

The main altar is of polished black
marble with gold bronze ornamental
accents, a large crucifix of bronze and

six large specially designed candle hold-

ers. The altar sets on a predella o
platform with three steps and Mass
may be said here either in the conven-
tional manner or with the celebrant

facing the congregation.

The Sanctuary is enclosed on three
sides by stalls for seventy five clergy:
on the Gospel side is a throne for the
Archbishop and on the Epistle side an-
other throne for visiting dignitary. All
of the sanctuary furniture is Greek in
mahogany

character, constructed of

with ornamental bronze accents; and
the backs of the stalls form a pierced
screen separating the sanctuary from
the processional aisles and supporting
balconies on either side.

The large mosaic wall behind the
main altar extends the full width and
height of the Nave. It was designed by
Anton Wendling of Aachen, one of
Germany’s best known artists, and fab-
ricated under his direction. It portrays
the figure of Our Lord seated upon
his throne offering the keys to St. Peter
who kneels at his left. On the two low-
er corners are two supplemental scenes,
one of St. Peter in prison in Rome and
the other of St. Peter in prison in An-
tioch—all in color on a gold back-
ground with a border of a chain design
and appropriate texts in Latin.

A view of the Cathedral of St. Pete:
in Chains awakens new pride in the
religious heritage of America. The Ca-
thedral, which has long been a religious
center in the City of Cincinnati, now
restored and enlarged will continue to
beckon Cincinnatians to the worship
of God.
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Architects Munger, Munger & Associates

St. Patricks of Heatherdowns
Toledo, Ohio

Page 10
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The children of St. Patrick’s parish
attended classes in their gay new con-
temporary school just 10 months after
the architects first conference with the
planning group for the new parish to
be established in the Heatherdowns
area of suburban Toledo.

Incorporating dynamic arrangements
of glass and brick, the completed con-
temporary “L” shaped structure rises
21/, stories high in the church wing.
The one-story educational wing attach-
ed was designed for daylighting and
cheerfully color-planned to give a happy
and uplifting environment to the young-
sters in the parish school.

Achieving quietude and a feeling of
remoteness from everyday for the

OHIO ARCHITECT




church area of the building was one of
the major architectural challenges. As
the original building of a newly created
parish, the plan had to include facilities
for all parish functions: a church area
for worship, a parochial school, meet-
ing and assembly rooms for parish activ-
ities, administrative and faculty rooms,
and priest and servers sacristies.

Future plans for the parish expansion
dictated that this first parish church
would be under the same roof with the
school. A separate church building to be
constructed later.

Earth, sky and trees form a simple
and natural backeround for the alta:
['he entire sanctuary, from the floor to

the peak of the roof is walled with glass

Reaching high above the altar, the glass
opens the walls to the vast surrounding
sky. Framed in the glass are the high
waving branches of a single giant tree,
again bringing the natural outdoors in-
side the church for an unusual and
pleasing atmosphere of worship. The
grandeur of the sky bring high vistas and
natural daylight into the church in vast
high glass panelling along the left side
of the church. All of the glass is set
high so that street scenes are invisible
and is positioned to heighten the wor-
shipper’s vista by complementing the
real and spiritual elevation of worship.

I'he visitor to St. Patrick’s school

wing will find a cheery and airy en-

Continued on Page 12)

A Heightened Spiritual Feeling is achieved as worshippers view the altar, with its dramatic
backdrop of solar glass revealing the ever-changing panorama of the seasons.




XA

Pecan stained laminated wood bents combine with ceiling and roof decking to create the archi-
tectural drama of St. Patrick's nave. Pews are a matching pecan stain. Bricks on the side walls
are in soft peach colors. A silhouette accent is achieved with black painted wood window trim.
Sliding panels behind louvers are yellow gold. Floor is Kelly green.

vironment, accented by daylighted cor-
ridors and “happy” shades of paint on
the classroom doors. Color inside each
of the twelve classrooms is keyed to the
distinctive color of its doorway. The ex-
terior of the school wing is designed fo1
and natural day-

pleasing appearance

lichting with a vast continuous expanse
of ¢lass. A low brick wall. below the
glass, gives a good contrast pattern. De-
sign plans allow for the addition of a
12 classroom wing in the future.

Rapid growth of the residential area
created an

i Heatherdowns urgent

need for the organization of a new
parish to provide church and school
facilities for young, growing families in

Southwestern Toledo.

'hrough the efforts of Father James
I. Brogan, the St. Patrick’s parish ol
800 1956 by
the Most Reverend George J. Rehring,
S.T.D.. Bishop of Toledo.

families was created In

In September, 1957 children attend-
The

church wing was completed for dedica-

cd classes in  their new school.
tion Mass on Christmas Day with the
entire research, design and construction

work accomplished in about 395 days.

The basic “L"” shaped building con-
tains facilities for assembling students
and parishioners in a large church hall
in the basement. The seating capacity
is 300-400. Adjacent to the north side
of the church is the administration area.
including a general office, principal’s
health
and kitchenette, and a lounge for lay

office, room, a Sister’'s lounge

teachers. Accordian wall partitions
make these rooms flexible in size and
usefulness now and in the future. In
this part of the building are permanent
rooms for the priest’s sacristy, servers’
sacristy and storage areas.

Planned expansions for the St
Patrick’s parish buildings of the future
include a permanent church, a rectory.,

a convent, and a large parking lot.

Site Plan of St. Patricks of Heatherdowns, Toledo, showing existing buildings in relation to ample planned space for future parish development
Plans for additional buildings include a convent, 12 more classrooms, a permanent church, rectory and parking area.
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Architects Buehrer & Stough

St. Johns Evangelical Lutheran Church
Rocky Ridge, Ohio

OHIO ARCHITECT




This church is to be built in Rocky
Ridge, Ohio, a rural community of
2000 residents. It is the architects’ de-
sire that it will function as a commu-
nity center as well as a spiritual center.
The exterior was conceived as a build-
ing that must define its purpose even
to the hurried passer-by. Once inside
are no self-conscience volumes
with and other decorative
cliches to state the intended purpose.
The purpose is to define space—space
that is both positive and negative -
space that separates man from the sec-

there
planters

ular and puts him in communion with
worship. Through this means the ar-
chitects hope to achieve an emotional

experience,

Upon entering a person is to feel
that even though this is a man-made
building there is something there that
was not put there by man. To accom-
plish this purpose material, color, tex-
ture, space, and light to obtain visual
harmony are relied upon.

All of the educational areas except
pre-school will have maximum flexi-
bility obtainable from a “rectilinear ex-
pression”. The areas can be varied ac-
cording to needs through the use of
folding partitions. Each major area
contains an altar and other equipment
needed to inspire students to learn the
ways and needs of worship. Each area
has been scaled to the age group of
its occupants,

There is a narthex and corridor sep-
arating the nave from all other ele-
ments of the building and serving two
functions: (1) Emotional, man pre-
pares to meet God, a buffer between
the divine and the secular. (2) Tran-
sition of scale, which in reality is an-
other means of evoking emotion. The
space-time concept here is to define
the area in relation to man’s needs and
experience separating one area which
contains many materials, rhythms, and
patterns from the sanctuary which is

spatially quiet and dignified.

The articulation of positive space in
the nave is geared to one purpose,
that being to focus all attention on the
altar and cross. Crystallization of pur-
pose is achieved through acoustics,
light, masonry, color, and wood. These
elements and materials are used in a
manner that is indicative of our own
age, keeping in mind religious canons
and intent since the Garden of Eden.

MaTteriaL—Walls: Face brick, block,
metal, glazed tile; Floors: Concrete
slab, asbestos tile, vinyl tile, ceramic
tile; Roof: Wood deck, acoustical roof
deck, wood arches, steel joist; Win-
dows: Aluminum frames, cathedral

future air conditioning; Lighting:
Fluorescent and incandescent.

Areas anp Cost: 15,750 sq. ft.;
221,500 cubic ft.; 44,000 sq. ft. black
top; $210,000 including all parking and
furnishing.

wer dearmy

DECEMBER, 1958
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Ilun- ll ;WAL SAFEGUARDS THE BEAUTY
OF MASONRY CONSTRUCTION

Throughout the United States genuine Dur-O-wal Steel
Reinforcing is being used in the mortar bed to provide lasting
protection for the classic beauty of masonry construction

You can provide timeless protection for
the flawless beauty of masonry with
time-tested Dur-O-wal. This high-

tensile steel re-inforcing is trussed
designed and custom fabricated to give
masonry walls a backbone of steel.

Specifications and Research data available on request.
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Duxm-D:-wal.
Rigid Backbone of Steel For Every Masonry Wall

Dur-O-wol Div., Cedar Rapids Bleck Co.; CEDAR RAPIDS, IA. Dur-O-wal Prod.,
Inc., Box 628, SYRACUSE, N. Y. Dur-O-wal Div., Frontier Mfg. Co., Box 49,
PHOENIX, ARIZ. Dur-O-wal Pred., Inc., 4500 E. Lombard St., BALTIMORE, MD.
Dur-O-wal of 111., 119 N. River St., AURORA, ILL. Dur-O-wol Prod. of Ala., Inc.,
Box 5446, BIRMINGHAM, ALA. Dur-O-wal of Colorado, 29th and Court St.,
PUEBLO, COLORADO Dur-O-wal Inc, 165 Utah Street, TOLEDO, QHIO
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Symbolism in
Church Architecture

One of the most promising cultural signs of our times
is the broadening interest in and use of Christian Symbols
for Protestant Churches. Symbolism has played a signifi-
cant part in projecting and building Christianity from
carliest times, In the best examples of Church art, the
creative hand has always been tempered by the realization
that restraint and simplicity are paramount for true and

proper (‘XI)I'(‘SSiOH .

Pictured here are four wall murals symbolizing major
events in the life of Christ and one mosaic painting of the
Cross and the Tree of Life used in the First Methodist
Church of Dover, Ohio.

The building was designed by the firm of Marr.
Knapp & Crawfis, Architects, with offices in New Phila-
derphia and Mansfield, Ohio. The artist was Hugh H.
Olmes of Mural Arts in Canton. Mr. Olmes visited the
building while under construction and studied the wall
areas, arrangement of the murals etc. so that his works of
art could become a part of the building itself. Three other
murals not pictured here were used in the foyer area.

In the panels, the personal, intimate and experimental
nature of secular art has been replaced by more objective,
formal and impersonal elements of design. Objectivity re-
mains an important yardstick for the artist and spectator

alike.

THE NATIVITY is symbolized through the Traditional Christmas Rose
or Glastonbury Thorn. The whites and pale yellow suggest the purity
and tenuousness of the new born.

DECEMBER, 1958

OUR LORD'S BAPTISM is portrayed through the Escallop with drops
of sea water. The fish is one of the earliest and most used symbols
of Christian faith. Here as in the Trinity, spiritual mysticism is implied
by the semi-transparency of the symbols.

MOSAIC CROSS ON SLATE—(Located in the Pastor's study) THE
INFINITE—One of the most unpretentious substances of the earth is
slate. Without contrasting veins and neutral in color, this type of
stone adapts admirably to relief sculpture and interior building en-
hancement. Venetian glass with its many subtle hues and varying
transparencies, makes an ideal associate ?;r the gray surlaces of the
slate. In designing the content of the slate mosaic for the pastor’s
study, the artist chose the Celtic Cross as a vital and glowing symbol
for Protestant meditation. To further identify the meaning, the Pea-
cock, Dove and Tree or Vine of Life have been carved and etched
in the slate areas surrounding the mosaic cross. The larger birds,
leaves and fruit are intaglio, or reverse carving, below the stone
surface rather than above the surface.




SYMBOLISM IN CHURCH ARCH.—(cont’d)

THE LAST SUPPER, ELEMENTS AND CRUCIFIXION is perhaps the
most complex of this series. This panel contains traditional symbols,
as well as the artist’s individual interpretive color and form. The
recognized forms represent the Chalice, centered in front of the
somber cross which projects beyond the confines of the square
painting. The Butterfly represents Christ's Eternal Life, and the
Fleur-de-Lys stands for the Human Nature of our Saviour. The two
horizontal red areas suggest the Elements of Bread and Wine. The
background blue is used to suggest release from worldly confinement
into infinity.

THE RESURRECTION is most nobly stated in a very old visual
symbol—the Phoenix. Although the ancient Phoenix was a composite
imaginary bird, the artist here leans heavily on the structural likeness
of the Eagle which in itself is a Christian symbol of eternal life. The
Phoenix consumed by fire, rises again from iis ashes, reborn for
everlasting fHlight.

An Outlook For 1959 and A
Comparison of 1957 and 1958
For Ohio's Architectural Firms

The Architects Society of Ohio recently completed a
survey of the 418 architectural firms located in Ohio.
Of the 418 firms surveyed, 197, or 47% supplied informa-
tion. These 197 firms represent 374 principals and 706
registered architects and draftsmen.
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I'he purpose of the survey was to determine how the
total dollar volume of work done by Ohio architects com-
pares for the vears 1957 and 1958 and also to forecast
anticipated work for 1959,

Dollar Volume of Construction For 197 Firms
1957 (Actual) $359,559,432.00
1958 (Estimated) .....%$382,072,468.00
1959 (Anticipated) ........ .. $419,648.000.00

The increase of the total dollar volume for construc-
tion of the 1958 estimate over the 1957 actual is $22,513.-
036.00, a eain of 5.90%. The increase of the anticipated
volume for 1959 over the 1958 estimate is $37,575,532.00.
a gain of 9.00% and an increase of $60,088,568.00 ove:
the 1957 figure, a gain of 15.00% in a three year period.

The percent of the total dollar volume of construction
in 1958 for building types designed by these 197 firms
and the percent of these firms engaged in the design of
specific building types follow:

Building Types %/, of Dollars Vol %, of Firms

Schools 18.20% 46.70%
Churches and Religious Buildings 18.75% 59.90%
Commercial and Factory ....... 21.80% 71.10%
Residential . ................ 19.50% 66.00%
Public Buildings 6.05% 24.40%
Public Utilities Buildings 1.20% 9.00%
Social and Recreational Buildings  3.55% 20.30%
HOSPItAIS oo vosmmyssame g s pamn 5.55% 19.80%
CHHEE s s ess paras ot s maL iz 5.40% 28.90%
Total i uvissiveiesserey 100/00%

The firm reporting the lowest total dollar volume for
construction in 1958 submitted the following information:

Total dollar volume for construction in 1957-
$185,000.00.

Estimated total dollar volume for construction in
1958—%75,000.00.

Anticipated total dollar volume for construction in
1959—%125,000.00.

This is a one-principal firm with only one part time
draftsman and reported 100.009% Commercial design for
1958.

The firm reporting the highest total dollar volume
for construction in 1958 submitted the following informa-
tion:

Total dollar volume for construction in 1957—§15,-
000,000.00.

Estimated total dollar volume for construction in
1958-—$17,000,000.00.

Anticipated total dollar volume for construction in
1959—$20,000,000.00.

This firm reported four principals, and eighteen re-
oistered architects and draftsmen. The construction-dollar
percentage was reported 40.00% schools, 40.00% churches
and religious buildings, 10.00% residential, and 10.00%
social and recreational buildings,

It should be remembered that all foregoing figures re-
present 197 complete reports from a possible 418 architec-
tural firms in Ohio.
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MI(:HA[I.S fabricated much of the

bronze architectural metal used in this

N [ , ’/Wm classic structure . . . Cathedral of St.

The—— il == Peter in Chains, located in Cincinnati.
l—- e Since 1870 Michaels has cooperated
tt n with architects and contractors every-
— where in the development and fabrica-
= tion of nonferrous metal products.

== For more information look in Sweet’s

Architectural File.

M A Symbol of High Quality

AlB|C

THE MICHAELS ART BRONZE CO., INC.

g S P.0. BOX 668, COVINGTON, KY.
[ L] [ Manufacturers of Nonferrous Architectural Metal
Curtain Walls « Reversible Windows « Tablets

Bronze and Aluminum Memorials and Vases « Signs
Display Cases « Parking Meters

2
~ eason s ;
UsswiN

DOORWARE t ®
for 9
D | St l n C t | V e RUSSWIN AUTHORIZED CONTRACT DISTRIBUTORS FOR OHIO
AKRON CLEVELAND COLUMBUS
Beight Hardware Co. Hyslop & Fisher Smith Brothers Hdwe. Co.
1022 North Main St. 4263 Pearl Road 580 North Fourth Strest
ASHTABULA DAYTON CINCINNATI
The Mitchell Hardware Co. Carl D. Himes, Inc. The McClure-Ross Co.
. 4712 Main Avenue 317-319 South Main St. 334 W. Benson Street
LaStlng Reading

TOLEDO Otto C. Buehler & Son, Inc., 24 North Erie St.
MANSFIELD Martin Hardware Co. 17-19 North Main St.

Service

USSELL & ERWIN DIVISION

The American Hardware Corporation

Connecticut

New Britain,
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JANUARY OHIO ARCHITECT
TO FEATURE NEW COVER DESIGN

A new Ohio Architect cover format will be introduced
with the January, 1959 issue of the magazine. The design
was produced by the studios of Montgomery, Fessenmeyel
& Ward, Cleveland, and is pictured here with pictorial

material featured in this issue of the magazine

I'he ASO's Publication Committee Chairman Howard
B. Cain, AIA, worked with the studios on this project.

Feature material for the January magazine will be
supplied by the Cleveland Chapter of the American
Institute of Architects, Charles E. Rimer, AIA, Associate
Editor.

FORGET SOMETHING IMPORTANT?
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Christmas Seal Dollars help prevent the tragedy of TB for your
neighbor . . . one of your family . . . or yourself.

Jatlu'ng, /O /adfem'ng, ./460u5fic j/e
8” 3/00}%'119 Confracford

R. B. Brunemann & Sons, Inc.

3737 Spaeth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio

MUIlberry 1-4535
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Architects Exhibit Highlights
School Boards' Convention

A total of 38 Ohio architectural firms exhibited their
school work to the more than 2000 school board members
and school administrators in Columbus at the recent Third
Annual Convention of the Ohio School Boards Association.

['he Architectural Exhibit was hailed as the high-
light of the show and afforded ASO members an oppor-
tunity to show some of their more recent work in the

school design field.

Next year’s Convention of the OSBA is scheduled for
Cleveland during November. An Architectural Exhibit is
scheduled under the sponsorship of the ASO.

Photographs are through the courtesy of Jack Sterling

, . T . 2 i t looks over the
of the Structural Clay Products Institute, Region 4 ASO Prexy Hermon S. Brodrick, AIA, Dayton, (center) looks ov

architectural exhibit,

Architect James Knapp, AIA, New Philadelphia, (right) discusses Architect Edward Rosendahl, AlA, Cincinnati, (center)
school design with members of the Ohio School Boards Association. design for the Wm. Henry Harrison High School.

discusses his

nobis decorating co. inc.

555 NORTH MAIN STREET e¢ NORTH CANTON, OHIO

phone HY 9.2506
Stained Glass Altar Appointments Wood Sculpture Mosaics
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COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS
FOR SCHOOLS, ETC.

FREE consultation service

by STROMBERG-CARLSON

helps you select the right sound system

Whether your requirement is a fine high fidelity
music system for a luxurious motel . . . or a rugged
network of speakers that can make themselves
heard above the roar of a factory, here’s an easy
way to make everyone happy.

Get the valuable free assistance of a Stromberg-
Carlson sound specialist, a man who is qualified
to make dependable recommendations while your
project is yet on the drawing board. He will help
you select a custom-engineered system that exactly
meets your needs, from a complete line of sound
communications equipment built by America’s
oldest, most experienced manufacturer in the field.

Your local, factory-trained Stromberg-Carlson
representative offers you no-cost consultation.
He’ll also explain how a Stromberg-Carlson cus-
tom-engineered system can be leased without a
penny of capital investment. You’ll find his name
below. Or write us.

COMPLETE SOUND, PAGING,
PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEMS

TELEPHONE INTERCOM-—
DIAL OR MANUAL

SHAFFER CO., INC.
849 N. High St.
Columbus, Ohio
AXminster 4-4614

SHAFFER CO., INC.
1200 Walnut St.
Cincinnati, Ohio
MAin 1-6310

WARREN RADIO CO.
71 South Broadway
Akron, Ohio
HEmlock 4-6668

PERRY-BRIGGS CO.
4403 Superior Ave.
Cleveland, Ohio
EXpress 1-1320

COPP RADIO LABORATORIES
333 W. Monument
Dayton, Ohio
FUIton 4188

TORRENCE SOUND EQUIPMENT CO.

1314 Madison Ave.
Toledo 2, Ohio
CHerry 1-7808

“There is nothing finer than a Stromberg-Carlson”

STROMBERG-CARLSON

-
sc A DIVISION OF GENERAL DYNAMICS CORPORATION

A 5 :
w Electronics Center, 1413 N. Goodman St., Rochester 3, N. Y. ":0;..:-

Electronic and communication products for home, industry and defense . . . includ-
ing High Fidelity Consoles; School, Sound, Intercom and Public Address Systems
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News of Ohio Architects

George B. Mayer, FAIA, Vice Chairman of the
City Planning Commission of Cleveland, has
been appointed to another six year term.
Mr. Mayer has already completed nearly sev-
enteen years of service with this Commission.

[ ]

The partnership of Betz and Thomas, Architects,
Dayton, has been dissolved, effective Novem-
ber 1, 1958. Eugene W. Betz will continue to
practice architecture at 2705 Far Hills Avenue,
Dayton. Mr. Thomas will practice under the
firm name of D. Richard Thomas, Architect, at
34 East Main Street in Xenia.

L]
Dayton Architect Ray McNutt has designed a
$175,000 skating rink to be located in Ketter-
ing, just south of Dayton. Construction is ex-
pected to begin in March. The rink will be
owned and operated by Kettering Recreation,
Inc.

e
With the passage of a $930,000 bond issue in
November, the Jackson Local District Board
of Education will be able to proceed with its
expansion program, planned under the direc-
tion of Canton architects Lawrence, Dykes and
Associates. The money is earmarked for junior
high school facilities, to be located on the
same tract with the Jackson Memorial School.

L]
The Akron City Council has employed Harold
S. Cassidy, AlA, to prepare plans for remod-
eling and rebuilding part of the former Buch-
holzer Building, purchased by the City for use
by the Water Department.

[ ]
The firm of Bellman, Gillette & Richards, Toledo,
has been named associate architects with
the Chicago firm of Dunlap & Esgar for the
new Sears, Roebuck and Company store to
be built on West Central Avenue in Toledo.
Construction is expected to begin next spring
and be completed within a year.

L ]

A $200,000 expansion program is under way
at Nick Yanko's Highland Square Restaurant
in Akron. When completed, the addition will
almost double the restaurant's present size.
Architects for the project are Konarski &
Chambers, AlA, Akron.

L]

Three Cincinnati firms will share the archi-
tectural and engineering work on the new $23
million federal building to be located at Fitth
and Main Streets in Cincinnati. The firms
selected were Potter, Tyler, Martin & Roth,
Vogt, Ivers, Seaman & Associates, and Harry
Hake & Harry Hake, Jr.

1959 ASO Convention
Scheduled For Akron

The Eastern Ohio Chapter of the
American Institute of Architects will
serve as hosts to the Architects Society
of Ohio Convention in Akron on Oc-
tober 14, 15, and 16, 1959. The ASO
Executive Board accepted the Chap-
ter's invitation at its recent meeting in
Clincinnati.

Sheraton Hotel in Akron will be the
headquarters for the meeting and ma-
terials exhibits. Former president Burt
V. Stevens of Eastern Ohio Chapter
will serve as General Chairman.

In the first committee appointments
to handle liaison between the host
chapter and the other chapters, Wil-

OHIO ARCHITECT




liam R, Bogart, Cincinnati, P. K. Bar-
nes, Cleveland, James J. Foley, Co-
lumbus, Hermon S. Brodrick, Dayton,
and Frank E. Poseler, Toledo, have
agreed to serve, according to Stevens.

Women's League Entertains
Student Architects' Wives

On November 19, the Women's Lea-
gue of the Columbus Chapter of The
American Institute of Architects held
a tea and social hour for the wives of
students in the School of Architecture
and Landscape Architecture at Ohio
State University.

Some fifty guests met in the Frank-
lin Room of the OSU Student Union
for this informal evening. Clifford E.
Sapp, Executive Director of the Archi-
tects Society of Ohio, spoke to the
group, outlining the activities of the
ASO, and explaining the benefits of
membership for their husbands.

Mrs. James J. Foley is Chairman of
the Columbus Women’s League and
Mbrs. John M. Seidel is Program Chair-

man,

AlA Announces

Journalism Award

The American Institute of Archi-
tects has announced the sixth annual
Architectural Journalism Award.

Four cash prizes totaling $1,500 are
offered. Two prizes will be awarded in
each of two categories—newspaper and
magazines—for the best news or feature
stories published during 1958 on an
architectural subject or personality.
Prizes:

A $500 cash award to the writer of
the best news story or feature story pub-
lished in a United States newspaper
during 1958. A $250 award to the
writer of the news story or feature
chosen as second-best.

A $500 cash award to the writer of
the best article on an architectural sub-
ject or personality published by a
United States magazine during 1958. A
$250 award to the writer of the article
chosen as second-best.

Eligibility:

Entries may be submitted by either
the writer or publication. Any daily
newspaper or magazine which is made
available to the general public, and
whose circulation is not limited to a
specific menbership group or organiza-

DECEMBER, 1958

tion, is eligible to compete. Professional
architectural magazines are not eligible.
Entries must have been published be-
tween January 1, 1958, and December
31, 1958. A tear-sheet of the published
story or article should be submitted ; not
the original copy.
Deadline:
Entries may be postmarked not later
than January 30, 1959. No entries will
be returned. Please mail entries to the

American Institute of Architects, 1735
New York Ave., N.W., Washington 6,
D.C.

Specifications:

Each writer and/or publication may
enter a maximum of four stories for
consideration. Each entry should be ac-
companied by a letter giving the name
and address of the author; the name
and address of the newspaper or mag-
azine in which the story was published:

Assistant of the Executive

(Continued on Next Page)

Director,

*

' St. Peter in Chains
Cathedral
Cincinnati

Architect
Edward J. Schulte

Van equipped cafeteria for
1845 Cathedral’s restoration

Van . . . founded only two years after the 112-year old St.
Peter in Chains Cathedral was first built . . . is proud
to have fabricated and installed the new food service
departments in the restoration of this landmark . . . head-
quarters of the Archbishop of the Diocese. As many as
500 members of the parish can be served at one time.

* Use Van's century of experience for your food service
equipment needs . . . whether new, expansion or

modernization.

JreJohnVanRange @

EQUIPMENT FOR THE PREPARATION AND SERVING OF FOOD

Branches in Principal Cities

640 CULVERT STREET CINCINNATI 2, OHIO
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CATHEDRAL

of

ST. PETER IN CHAINS
Cincinnati, Ohio

Main Marble Altar

Blessed
and Wood
Marble

S »
\zrace Uﬂd

Font, executed and installed by
WINTERICH'S from the designs
of Mr. Edward J. Schulte Architect

Sacrament Marble
Carved
Statue of Our Lady of

Marble

and Predella

Altar

Reredos

[ALLTHESE TRUST]
O ART. ]
(LITHOUT THESE]
LA CITY 15 HOT |

Baptismal

CHURCH FURNISHINGS

Wintecichs

3700 Euclid Ave. « Cleveland 15, Ohio

Your inquiries no matter bow small or large,
are cordially solicited 0

Three Generations of Service to the Church

Hixson, Tarter and Associates

CONSULTING-STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

2306 PARK AVENUE
CINCINNATI 6, OHIO

CAPITOL 1-1473

(Cont’d from Preceding Page)
and a notation as to whether the entry
is submitted in the newspaper or mag-
azine class. Each envelope or package
should be clearly marked Architectural
Journalism Awards.
Announcement:

Entries will be judged by a jury of
professional writers and architects. The
awards will be announced not late
March 1, 1959.
cash awards and Certificates of Merit
will be made by the A.ILA. Chapter in
the communities of the winners.

than Presentation of

R. S. Reynolds Award

['he American Institute of Architects
has announced a new set of regulations
for the annual $25,000 R. S.

Memorial Award for significant use of

Reynolds

aluminum in architecture.

I'hese new rules increase the emphasis
on the creative and architectural value
of the structure selected to receive the
Reynolds Award.

I'his international award is conferred
annually on an architect who has de-
signed a significant work of architec-
ture, in the creation of which aluminum
contributing

[lll\ been an im])nrlunt

tactor.

Under the new regulations, an archi-
tect may be nominated for the Reynolds
Award by anyone—including himself o
his firm. Nomination forms can be ob-
tained from the AIA in Washington.
D. C. (1735 New York Avenue, N.W.

The Reynolds Award Jury selected
by the AIA, will give preference to
works of architecture completed during
the last three years. But the Jury may
acknowledge earlier work if it desires.

The Award, which may be given for
any type of structure, was established
two years ago by Reynolds Metals Com-
pany in memory of the founder, R. S.
Reynolds, Sr. It is administered by The
American Institute of Architects.

Nominations for the 1959 Reynolds
Award will be accepted until February
2, 1959.

Architects practicing in any nation
are ecligible. Membership in a profes-
sional society is not required.

The Award with the honorarium and
the sculptured piece will be formally
presented at the annual convention of
the ATA in the summer of 1959

The Name to Remember is

VALLEN

Vallen Curtain Controls and
Tracks are engineered to perform

better and wear longer

SUBMIT YOUR CURTAIN
OPERATING PROBLEMS TC

J
INC.
“Before you Buy"

“World Famous for the finest Curtain
Operating Equipment since 1916”
Akron 4, Ohio
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FOR THE FINEST IN
ACOUSTICAL PLASTERS

SPECIFY

HUSHKOTE

The Cleveland
Gypsum Company

1276 West 3rd Street

Cleveland 13, Ohio

YORK-SHIPLEY

=il - Gas - Fired —

EQUIPMENT FOR INDUSTRY
STEAM-PAK GENERATORS

@ Low ond high pressure automatic
15 to 500 h.p., for No. 2, § &

oil, and gas.

YORK-SHIPLEY INDUSTRIAL
BURNERS

@ Direct ond belt-drive 45 to 500
boiler h.p., manual to automatic

control, tor No. 2, 5, 6 oil, and gas.

=—ALLIED=
OIL COMPANY

Standard Bldg. ¢ PR, 1-3400 ¢ Cleveland, 13
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Allied Oil Co. 25
Alsynite Co. of America 35
(The Phillips-Ramsey Co.)
Art Iron & Wire Works, Inc. 20
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ClTY BLUE

Cleveland

CHerry 1-7347

CITY BLUE

g
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The ideal whiteprinter
tor architects
COPYFLEX ''300"

SERVING ARCHITECTS
IN OHIO

Reproduction Machines
Drafting Tools & Instruments
Tracing Papers & Cloths
Drafting Room Furniture

(BRUNING)

CHARLES BRUNING CO., INC.
CINCINNATI 29, 4507 READING ROAD
MElrose 1-8780
CLEVELAND 14, 1815 St. CLAIR AVE.
CHerry 1-2902
COLUMBUS 8, 1043 W. THIRD AVE.

AXminster 4-474|
233 E. HELENA STREET
BAldwin 8-9158

DAYTON,
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We are extremely happy to have
been chosen to accomplish the
interior decorations in the
Cathedral proper and the furnish-
ings and interior decorations

in the Cathedral rectory.

e % Z % e 5 .
INTERIOR DECORATORS

2426-34 Reading Road . Cincinnati

o

ALSYNITE OFFERS
MODERN ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES

America’s architects are discovering that Alsynite

translucent fiberglass panels are highly functional and per-
manent as well as decorative and practical.

Made by combining polyester resins with fiberglass mat
under heat and pressure, Alsynite has found many uses in
home and industry. It has proved popular for patio covers,
partitions, canopies, awnings, covered walkways, wind-
breaks, fences, screens, even shower doors and tub enclos-
ures. In industry it has proved its worth for skylights and
Flat Pane glazing.

To insure perfection as a building panel, continuing

IROMN Src! Service
* STRUCTURAL STEEL

* MISCELLANEOUS METAL
* ORNAMENTAL IRON

ART IRON & WIRE WORKS INC.

TOLEDO, OHIO

tests on Alsynite are being conducted by Chemiglas, Inc.,
scientific research organization.

Alsynite uses light-stabilized resins in the manufacture
of its panels, and has made exhaustive studies to perfect
every color in the line.

Alsynite is not only shatterproof, but it may be used
in corrosive atmospheres due to its resistance to most acids.
mild alkalies and petroleum-based solvents. Harmful color
rays, which cause fading and discoloration in many fabrics.
are filtered out by Alsynite’s unique filtering action. The
panel itself is protected by an exclusive surface for lasting
beauty.

Despite its light weight, Alsynite has great strength.
For instance, Series 200 2V4-inch corrugated Alsynite panels
will support at least 100 pounds per square foot on a +-foot
span with end supports only. This is three times the re-
quirement of most building codes. Sixty-pound bags of
sand have been dropped on Alsynite from heights up to six
feet without causing damage.

Alsynite Flat Panes fit standard window sash, elimi-
nating costly breakage and providing light and heat con-
trol with glareless, diffused illumination.

Ohio architects desiring technical assistance in new
design projects are invited to consult Alsynite’s research
division for free descriptive brochures and detailed infor-
mation.

Alsynite Company of America has three plants, one
of which is located in Portsmouth, Ohio. G. P. (Bucky)
Wertz, 1220 Goodale, Columbus 8, Ohio, is area repre-
sentative for Alsynite,

Rk .° = & DRy St R 3 . 259
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New Aluminum Safety Tread Design Ideal
For Churches, Schools and Public Buildings

A complete new line of aluminum base, abrasive
filled safety treads and nosings are shown in a 20 page
architectural catalog for 1959, now available from the
manufacturer, Wooster Products Inc., Wooster, Ohio.

The new treads in Wooster’s Super-Grit line are con-
structed of heat-treated extruded aluminum, Alloy No.
6063-T5, filled with aluminum oxide abrasive grit. The
treads are 1/4" thick with 3/16” deep abrasive penetration

65% more grit than any other Saft'ty tread previously
made.

These new safety treads have a flat, easy-to-clean sur-
face and are perfectly anti-slip under wet or other danger-
ous conditions.

The Super-Grit safety treads are available in a wide
to 9" for
light, medium and heavy traffic stairs. They are fabricated
in lengths as required to 12'0” with one week delivery.

variety of nosing designs and in widths of 3"

New “Time-Saver” anchors are a special feature for
fresh concrete installation. The treads arrive on the job
with anchors attached saving time over fastening numerous
anchors in the field. Others types of fasteners are available
as specified.

Super-Grit safety treads are distinctive in appearance,
adding to the design of the stairs, and are recommended
for churches, schools and public buildings of all kinds
where exceptional durability combined with safety and ap-
pearance is desired.

ELECTRIC

WATER HEATER

WITH SANI-GLASS TANKS

Sands Water Heaters assure ample supplies of clean,
hot water for every requirement, With all their extra
features and smart appearance they cost no more
than ordinary heaters.

Gas and electric models in a wide range
of capacities with glass lined tanks and
10 and 15 year guarantees. Most popular
sizes with galvanized tanks in a variety of
guarantees.

Gleaming white baked enamel finish and
smart styling add to their good looks with-
out adding to cost. Precision controls
mean efficient operation and trouble-free
performance,

CALL OR WRITE FOR LITERATURE

The SANDS Manutacturing Co.
5416 Sweeney Ave. @
Cleveland 27, Ohio
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BE PREPARE
for BAC

(With

BACKWATER
VALVES

Heavy winter snows, thaw and spring rains are certain to cause
sewers to back up into many homes and buildings. Most insurance
does not cover backwater damage . . . so it is wise to provide the
positive protection of Josam Backwater Valves. The flap opens
completely to permit full water-way to sewer yet closes tightly
with the slightest backflow preventing entry of any backwater or
sewage into drain lines and basement.

Specify Josam Backwater Valves on every building pro:ie('t. vou
design. Their cost is so low compared with the protection they
provide. Call or write for literature.

DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVES
GARDNER — ARMBRUSTER & CO.
1609 St. Clair Ave. ® PRospect 1-2676 ¢ Cleveland 14 Ohie
2401 East Cleft Dr. ® HUdson 6-7089 ® Columbus, Ohio

JOS. M. BEGLEN & ASSOCIATES
307 E. Fourth St, « CH 1-2506 ¢ Cincinnati 2, Ohio

JOSAM MANUFACTURING CO.
General Offices and Manufacturing Division
MICHIGAN CITY, INDIANA

Fraternal Twins?

they look alike, but
are DIFFERENT — INSIDE.

Block ““A” is Autoclaved, cured by high heat and

pressure. A new chemical structure has been
created internally for more strength, less shrink-

age and volume change, and it is drier.

for highest quality concrete masonry

Specify

AUTOCLAV

NATIONAL CEMENT PRODUCTS CO.
2930 WAYNE ST. « TOLEDO 9, OHIO « EV 2-3477
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THE
FIELDING - WALES
COMPANY

Manutacturers’
Representatives
Serving the
Construction Industry

Since 1927

1836 EUCLID AVENUE

CLEVELAND 15

Quality (6ver °
Fluorescent
Lighting nesess
Fixtures

with any

type shielding EEGSEVY
you desire

POLYLITE T
PANELS CLEAR HORISON
LENS PANEL

Ohio Representative
H. H. (Sandy) Homan, Jr.

734 Woakefield Dr.,

Cincinnati 26, Ohio

Lovisville Lamp Co., Inc.

724 W. BRECKINRIDGE ST.

LOUISVILLE 3, KENTUCKY

NACR Lists Accredited
Schools of Architecture

Fifty schools of architecture are list-
ed in the latest (July 5, 1958) Accredit-
ed List issued by the National Archi-
tectural Accreditine Board. Accredita-
tion is given for five years, subject to
Board approval of an Annual Interim
Report submitted by each school.

I'he term  “Provisional” indicates
that the school accreditation is for less
than the normal five year period.

The 1958-59 list of accredited schools
of architecture follows: Alabama Poly-
technic Institute, Auburn, Ala.—B.
Arch.: Arkansas, University of (Provi-
sional), Fayetteville, Ark.—B. arch.:
California, University of, Berkeley, Cal.

B. Arch.; Carnegie Institute of Tech-
nology, Pittsburch, Pa—B. Arch.:
Catholic University, Washington, D. C.

B. Arch.: Cincinnati, University of,
Cincinnati Ohio—B.S. in Arch.; Clem-
son A. & M. College, Clemson. S. Car-
olina—B. Arch.; Columbia University,
New York, N. Y.—B. Arch.; Cornell
University, Ithaca, N. Y.—B. Arch.:
Florida, University of, Gainesville, Flor-
ida—B. Arch.: Georgia Institute of
Technology, Atlanta, Ga.—B. Arch.;
Harvard University, Cambridge, Mass.

B. Arch.; Howard University; Wash-
ington, D. C.—B. Arch.; Illinois Insti-
tute of Technology. Chicago, Ill-—B.
Arch.; Illinois, University of, Urbana,
[1.—B. Arch.; Iowa State College,
Ames, Towa—B. Arch.; Kansas State
College, Manhattan, Kansas—B. Arch.;
Kansas, University of (Provisional),
Lawrence, Kansas—B.S. in Arch.; Mas-
sachusetts Institute of Technology,
Cambridee, Mass.—B. Arch.: Miami
University, Oxford, Ohio—B. Arch.;
Michigan, University of, Ann Arbor,
Mich.—B. Arch.; Minnesota, Univer-
sity of, Minneapolis, Minn.—B. Arch.:
Montana State College (Provisional) :
Bozeman, Mont.—B. Arch.: Nebraska.
University of, Lincoln, Neb.—B. Arch.:
North Carolina State College, Raleigh,
N.C.—B. Arch.; Notre Dame, Univer-
sity of, Notre Dame, Ind.—B. Arch.:
Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio

B. Arch.; Oklahoma State Univer-
sity, Stillwater, Okla.—B. Arch.; Okla-
homa, University of, Norman, Okla.-
B. Arch.; Oregon, University of, Eu-
gene, Oregon—B. Arch.; Pennsylvania

Elevators

Electric Freight

Electric Passenger

Oil Hydraulic Passenger
Oil Hydraulic Freight

Dumb W aiters

Electric
Oil Hydraulic

Ash Hoists

Hand Power
Oil Hydraulic

Residence Elevators

Electric
Oil Hydraulic

CAPITAL ELEVATOR &
MFG. CO.

424 W. Town St., Columbus
CApital 4-2437
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State University, University Park, Pa.-
B. Arch.; Pennsylvania, University of,
Philadelphia, Pa.—B. Arch.; Pratt In-
stitute, Brooklyn, N.Y.—B. Arch.;
Princeton University, Princeton, N.J.—
M.F.A. in Arch.

Rensselaer  Polytechnic  Institute,
Troy, N.Y.—B. Arch.; Rhode Island
School of Design, Providence, R.I.—
B.S. in Arch,; Rice Institute, Houston,
- B.S. Arch.;
California, University of, Los Angeles,
Cal.—B. Arch.; Syracuse University,
Syracuse, N.Y. B. Arch.;
A. & M. College
tion, Texas B. Arch.;
College (Provisional),
Lubbock, Texas—B. Arch.; Texas, Uni-
versity of, Austin, Texas—B. Arch.; Tu-
lane University, New Orleans, La.—B.
Arch.; Utah, University of, Salt Lake
City, Utah—B. Arch.; Virginia Poly-
technic Institute (Provisional), Blacks-
burg, Va—B. Arch.; Virginia, Univer-
sity of, Charlottesville, Va.—B. Arch.;
Washington University, St. Louis, Mo.

-B. Arch.; Washington, University of,
Seattle, Wash.—B. Arch.; Western Re-

Texas in Southern

Texas
Sta-
Texas

College,

Technological

serve University (Provisional), Cleve-
land, Ohio—B. Arch. and Yale Uni-

versity, New Haven, Conn.—B. Arch.

Target: Total Design

A critical panel discussion of con-
flicting and converging design trends
on the home—as viewed by the archi-
tect, interior decorator, industrial de-
signer, furniture designer and the con-
sumers—will be presented at a lunch-
eon meeting scheduled for 12 noon,
1959, at the Hotel Shera-
ton in Chicago.

January 7,

The meeting is sponsored jointly by
the Chicago Chapter of The American
Institute of Architects and the Home
Fashions League of Illinois.

Architect
President, The

Panelists include Toledo
John N. Richards,
American Institute of Architects, as
Keynoter; Elden Dow, AIA, Midland,
Michigan; Melanie Kahane, AID, New
York; Industrial Designer Ken White,
Westwood, New Jersey; and Furniture
Designer Jens Risom, New York. El-
ford Auerbach of New York will serve
as Moderator.

OF

AND

1250 LICKING PIKE
NEWPORT, KY.

FABRICATORS
BEAUTIFUL INTERIORS
SPECIAL WOODWORK OF ANY

DESCRIPTION

ED. J. SCHEPER

DECEMBER, 1958

AUSTIN

BUILDERS OF THE ORGANS

AT
ST. PETER IN CHAINS
CATHEDRAL

Archdiocese of Cincinnati

FAIRMOUNT TEMPLE
CLEVELAND

ST. PAUL'S EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, DAYTON

NOW UNDER CONTRACT

ORGANS FOR
ST. JOSEPH CATHEDRAL

ARCHDIOCESE OF HARTFORD

AUSTIN ORGANS INC.
Hartford 1, CONNECTICUT

® BULLETIN BOARDS

e TROPHY CASES e DISPLAY CASES

by RAMCO

Many itlems available in siandard designs.

Custom effects are achieved from stock

601 W. McMicken 5t.

e Write for catalogs
and prices.

THE RELIANCE ART METAL CO.

components or built fo special order.

Highest guality metal work
by skilled craftsmen.

Cincinnati 14, Ohio




ARCHITECTS
ENGINEERS
CONTRACTORS

wwow tHroueH Pinswall

ACTUAL USE THAT OFFICE- INDUSTRIAL

PARTITIONS
Prefabricated
Modular
Movable
MU/ A R ERIAME .
' 51_1 @ o)

ALL PURPOSE METAL
FRAMING

WALL AND SWITCH PLATES

CONCRETE INSERTS Ovériize

Alumilited
Stainless Steel
Brass — Bronze

Mechanical and
Electrical
Applications

GIVE BEST PERFORMANCE AT LOW COST

Quotations on Standard and Special Requirements

Pucel Enterprises, Inc.
3746 Kelley Avenue Cleveland 14, Ohio
UTAH 1-4604

Designing — Engineering — Manufacturing
Distribution

Full-Color Brochure lllustrates
Use of Architectural Porcelain

A full-color 8%;x11 brochure (A.I.LA. File 15-M-1), il-
lustrating examples of how architectural porcelain panels
were used in curtain wall construction and as a modern
facing material, is available from Davidson Enamel Pro-
ducts, Inc., subsidiary of Fenestra, Inc., 1126 East Kibby
St., Lima, Ohio.

The brochure contains several examples of buildings
utilizing architectural porcelain enamel. Each building is
illustrated in full color along with porcelain enamel details.
The brochure contains sections on commercial and insti-

tutional buildings and service stations. Examples of ex-
isting buildings modernized with porcelain enamel are
shown.

Newman Bros. Executes

Bronze Work in Cathedral

An interesting side light in connection with the exten-

sive bronze work furnished on the new St. Peter in Chains
Cathedral in Cincinnati was the method used to make the
intricate bronze castings on the altar, altar railing and
exterior lamps.

Newman Brothers, Inc., Cincinnati, Ohio, architectural
fabricator reported that full size drawings were first
made of each part. Then a full size model of the piece was
carefully sculptured in clay following the drawings in
detail.

The clay model was then used to make an accurate
impression in wet plaster. A specially prepared plastic was
introduced into the plaster mold and the result was a per-
fect reproduction which could be used as a master mold-
ing pattern.

In the foundry a new type of sand was used to capture
the fine detail and ornamentation so necessary on this type
of work.

Although the castings were nearly perfect each one
was carefully hand-chased to provide the extra sharpness
of detail which distinguishes quality bronze work. Newman
also fabricated the interior bronze doors, pew ends, life
size statues of St. Pius and St. Thomas Aquinas as well

as the exterior bronze fence and railings,

MURAL PANELS ® MURA-TACK BOARDS e SPACE MODIFIERS ® MOSAICS ¢

e

HUGH § MIDI OLMES
FINE ARTY CON}ULTP«NT}

I RIS T TSN TR R AT DG ES 5

g2l -2l TH STREETN NE
CNNTON Ol—t—IO
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EXPANDED SHALE

N>y BLOCKS

AGGREGATE

v stronger
v look better
v more economical
 insulate more
v reduce sound more
v last forever
v lighter weight

and Conernéte for

1000 to 5000 p.s.i. strength
75 to 100 Ibs. per cu. ft. weight
2.30 to 3.60 “K” insulation factor

BUILDEX, INC.
Phonel005 New Lexington, Ohio

Litex Tt‘.oaw

Intelligent Cooperation
Implements Your Designs

Sinee 1882, Newman
h1s continued true to
the highest stundards

in fabricating,

Ornamental and
‘ Architectural Work
in Aluminum, Bronze,

Stainless Steel

Your ideas are car-
ried out with skill
and understanding.

Illustration shows
part  of
in St. Peter in Chains

Cathedral,

installation
Cincinnati
our Catalog in

Sweets Architectural

I'ile 6e/Ne

See

Write for

personal copy
BROTHERS,

663 West 4th St. Cincinnati 3, Ohio

your

INC.

your key to better,
safer construction

M: —Cea.b,ugas H

v/ Tubular concrete filled column is the most fire
resistant non fire proof column made.

Perfectly smooth round surface provides sani-
tation—easy to clean and paint—no corners

or cracks to catch dirt.

Round section is the most efficient column section.
Requires less floor space—needs no boxing.

ENGINEERING SERVICE AVAILABLE TO ARCHITECTS AND
ENGINEERS TO ASSIST IN THE DESIGN AND APPLICATION
OF TUBULAR COLUMNS.

WRITE OR CALL FOR BULLETIN TODAY.

TOBODAR® ... o..

Box 137B Souderton, Pennsylvania

SEE OUR CATALOG IN SWEETS
ARCHITECTURAL FILE

Stronger, more durable because of cylindrical shape.

DECEMBER, 1958
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exclusively for members

® SERVICE
® NTEGRITY

® PROTECTION

are assured to you at all
times when you enroll in the
Accident and Sickness plan
of income protection under-
written by Continental Cas-
ualty Company and Ap-
proved and Endorsed for
members by the

ARCHITECTS
SOCIETY of OHIO

For full information about
our plan, phone or write
to the Administrator,

MR. SAMUEL WHITE

810 The Arcade « SU. 1-1540
Cleveland 14, Ohio

WILLIAMS

Reversible
Window Fixtures

have now been on the market

OVER FIFTY YEARS

All window cleaning done from

inside—

SAFELY, ECONOMICALLY and
CONVENIENTLY

Available in aluminum and woed

THE WILLIAMS
PIVOT SASH CO.

1827 East 37th St. Cleveland, Ohio
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Winterich's Participates In
Cathedral Restoration

Of interest to readers of the featured
article on St. Peter in Chains Cathed-
ral in this month’s issue of Ohio Archi-
tect 1s the work executed and installed
by Winterich's of Cleveland.

The main marble altar and predella,
Blessed altar and
wood carved reredos, marble baptismal
font and marble statue of Our Lady of
Grace were all the work of Winterich’s,

Sacrament marble

done under the direction and from the
designs of Architect Edward ]. Schulte,
ATA.

A brochure picturing this work and
Winterich’s,
Cleveland 15,

others is available from

3700 Euchd
Ohio.

Avenue.

St. Peter in Chains
Cathedral Organ

The musical needs of St. Peter’s Ca-
thedral have been served by an Austin
Organ since December, 1927 when a

53

small two-manual organ of 13 ranks
was installed. At the time this instru-
ment was regarded as being temporary
until such time as an organ of suitable
size could be installed.

The acoustics of the building were
very good and this organ being well
located on a side wall sounded like a
much larger instrument and continued
to give good service here for nearly 30
years.

When restoration of the Cathedral
was started, this instrument was dis-
mantled and re-installed in Mount St.
Mary Seminary of the West in Nor-
wood, Ohio. Here it continues to give
fine service.

As part of the restoration program,
a large new three-manual Austin Or-
gan was contracted for. This instru-
ment was designed to include the best
elements of classic and modern tonal
design and to meet the musical needs
of the Cathedral liturgy for many years
to come. The new organ is divided on
both sides of the sanctuary with two
smaller divisions placed in the rear gal-
lery. It is controlled from either of two
duplicate three-manual consoles — one
placed in the sanctuary gallery and one
in the rear gallery.

—7
=k
S~ J/‘_
<

u/,’Jusui\»vi)' e
T/ INDUSTRIES \

CALL FOR:

(1) Modern Hand-Printed
Stage Curtains & Drapes

(2) Classroom Darkening or
Diftusion Drapes

(3) Gymnasium Dividing
Curtains

(4) Heavy Duty Stage Tracks
and Window Tracks

(5) Curved Stage Tracks
(6) Stage Lighting Equipment

Specifications on Request

THE JANSON INDUSTRIES

2602 Harrison Ave.—Canton, Ohio

Schlage Lock Co.
Names New Officers

Ernest L. Schlage, director of re-
search for Schlage Lock Company, and
son of the late inventor Walter Schlage,
has been elected vice president of the
company, according to announcement
of Marion Kendrick, president.

G. W. Coleman was elected corpora-
tion secretary.

RUSSELL S. FLING
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

DESIGN—CONSULTING—REPORTS
REG. ENGINEER—REG. ARCHITECT

101 N. HIGH cCOoLUMBUS 15, OHIO

CA. 4-7718

GORDON H. FROST & ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

HEATING - VENTILATING
AIR CONDITIONING
PLUMBING - DRAINAGE

725 CHERRY ST.
TOLEDO 4, OHIO

REGISTERED
OHIO & MICHIGAN

OHIQO ARCHITECT




* Rigid
Long Span

Permanent

PRECAST CONCRETE JOIST

FIREPROOF

* No Forming
Flush Ceilings

Unbelievable Economy

FLOORS

MASOLITE DIVISION

GENERAL DREDGING CO., INC.
2200 La Fontain St.
Fort Wayne, Indiana
Phone A 1453

You can count on savings
through reduction of er-
rors, empkuyee turnover—
imoprove comfort and
morale with Aecousti-
Celotex Sound Condition-
ing—Pietured is Celotex
Perforated Tile mounted
on Acousti-Line system,
with light panel and air
diffuser. Phone for com-
1 plete information.

The GEORGE P. LITTLE COMPANY, Inc.

Acoustical Consultants and Contractors
SH!

ey Sowund fo’mmm

. 77 £ AcousTI-CELOTEX
(SHadyside) =2 2
9-4555

8551 Brookpark Rd,, Cleveland 29

TO00STER

THE COMPLETE LINE OF
SAFETY TREADS « THRESHOLDS

SUPER-GRIT TREADS

T

|

Type 106

Shown are just a few typ-
ical examples. Portfolios of
detail plates are available
upon request. Our engi-
neering department will
cooperate in recommenda-
tions and specifications.

Type 322

Type 115

Offices in Akron — Columbus — Pittsburgh
DECEMBER, 1958

“WO0STER

SAFETY TREADS € THRESHOLDS

By WOOSTER PRODUCYS INC.

WOSSTER oH1g

Type 380

ABRASIVE CAST THRESHOLDS

Type 113

Wooster’s superior quality
is proven by many years of
service and the approval of
leading architectural firms,
industries and government
agencies. Look for this Woos-
ter label, in blue and gold,
on all packages,

WOOSTER PRODUCTS INC. V555 "onio
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Port Columbus Gets Fireproof Precast Floors and Roofs

The sparkling new terminal building at Port Columbus, Columbus,
Ohio, is a good example of how precast materials can speed construc-
tion time and cut costs. Flexicore roofs and electrified floors were
selected because they provided the desired result at a lower cost than
any other method, yet maintained the highest quality. Because of
many factors, including the high speed Flexicore erection, the build-
ing was completed far ahead of schedule. Fittings for the underfloor
electrical distribution system were furnished by the Conduflor Corp.
of Cleveland. The 139,000 sq. ft. of Flexicore slabs were manufac-
tured and erected by the Arrowcrete Corporation of Columbus.

Columbus Dispatch Photes

—

flexicore

AKRON.CLEVELAND: Llake Erie Flexicore, Kent, Box 563, Orchard 3-9881
CINCINNATI: Price Brothers Company, 7617 Reading Road, Poplar 1-6291
COLUMBUS: Arrowcrete Corporation, 816 McKinley Avenue, Capital 1-5506
DAYTON: Price Brothers Co., 1932 E. Monument Ave., Baldwin 2-7861
DETROIT: Price Brothers Co., 12451 Newburg Rd., livonia, Woodward 5-6376
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NEW METHOD

Never Again A Broken Window

Now you can put an end to the costly
problem of broken glass in your plant
buildings...install Alsynite Flat Panes,
made of shatterproof translucent fiberglas.

You know it’s an expensive task to con-
tinually replace broken glass—about $3 to
replace a single 12" x 18” window light.
And you know, too, how many are broken
every week from frame twist, vibration,
thermal expansion, impact.

Wipe out these expensive maintenance
costs once and for all with Alsynite Flat
Panes. Alsynite saves you money in these
other important ways, too:

1. Eliminates the need for painting—
colors are built-in, available in six scientifi-

DISTRIBUTORS IN PRINCIPAL CITIES

cally-selected colors to solve any daylighting
problem.

2. Provides properly diffused light;
maximum usable light slashes your artificial
lighting costs,

3. Reduces solar heat transmission.

4, Stops glare, increasing worker effi-
ciency and production.

Alsynite also is available in standard
corrugations to nest with sheet metal.

OHIO REPRESENTATIVES

Cadillac Glass Co.

Holly Reserve Supply Co.
3115 Berea Rd.

30568 Monroe

Cleveland 11, Ohio Toledo, Ohio
Clearwater 2-4400 CHerry 3-T158
Davids Reliable Glass Co. The H. Neuer Glass Co.

279 Valley St.
Dayton 4, Ohio
BAldwin 2-7888

508-624 Reading Rd.
Cincinnati 2, Ohio
CHerry 1-6684
Palmer Donavin Mfg. Co.
575 Olentangy River Rd.
Columbus 8, Ohio
CApital 8-4356

JECEMBER, 1958
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DuPont Plaza Selects McKinley Products!

The -benufift'.li new DuPont Plaza Center, Miami, Florida, chose McKinley
tection against sun's glare and heat, and for attractive appearance,

7Archi+ecfs: Frank A. Shuflin, AIA; John E. Petersen, AlA.

engineered and manufactured by the 0. O, MCK l N lE

—— — — — — — — — - —— —— - o— —

Ventilated Sun Cornices for pro-

For details, con-
tact your Mc-

" Kinley Represent-

i ative—see
¢ Sweet’s Architec-
~ tural File 19e Mc.

I co., inc.

Indianapolis 5, Indiana

McKinley CLEVELAND—PRospect 1-1991 COLUMBUS—CApitol 1-1335
Loecal CINCINNATI DUnbar 1-4120 TOLEDO—FRanklin 1414
Representatives DAYTON—BAldwin 2-9271

353-361

Pews in St.

Church Furniture of Distinctive Merit

Peter in Chains Cathedral,

Cincinnati

Edward J. Schulte, Architect

Built To Enhance The Interior

Beauty Of The Building

It has been our privilege to build and install the
pews in the Balconies, Chapel, and Nave of St
Peter in Chains Cathedral.

We take pride in correctly interpreting the archi-
tect’s design into truly beautiful and lasting objects
of Ecclesiastical Art.

Our craftsmanship reflects the finest quality in
articles of Church Furniture found in hundreds of

churches throughout Ohio and the Middle West
since 1884,
We invite your consideration when

calling for bids on Church Furniture

The Josephinum Church Durniture Co.

Designers and Builders of
Ecclesiastical Art Furniture

MERRITT STREET COLUMBLUS 7,

OHIO PHONE HI 4-2762




